

May 7, 2020

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project; – Amendment 13 Extension Request

Dear Mr. Cazier:

Newmont Corporation's Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby requests an extension to the decision date for the Amendment 13 Application received by the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) on December 13, 2019. CC&V is requesting to extend the decision date from May 31, 2020 to July 10, 2020 in order to provide responses to the Preliminary Adequacy Review, received on April 3, 2020, and the subsequent Stormwater Preliminary Adequacy Review, received on April 23, 2020. CC&V has taken into consideration the time needed for DRMS to review the response in this extension request.

Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Katie Blake at 719.689.4048 or myself at 719.689.4042 or Justin.Raglin@newmont.com.

Sincerely,

PP *Kathryn Blake*

Justin Raglin
Sustainability and External Relations Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co

JR/kb

Ec: T. Cazier – DRMS
M. Cunningham – DRMS
E. Russell – DRMS
P. Lennberg - DRMS
B. Bowles – DRMS
P. Staub – Geosyntec
J. Gillen - Geosyntec
J. Raglin – CC&V
J. Bills – CC&V
K. Blake – CC&V
W. Conley – CC&V

File: S:\CrippleCreek\na.cc.admin\Environmental\New File Structure\2-
Correspondence\DNR\DRMS\2020\Outgoing



STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

M-1980-244 Amendment 13 Extension Request

1 message

Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@newmont.com>

Fri, May 8, 2020 at 1:32 PM

To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: "michaela.cunningham@state.co.us" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, "Elliott Russell - DNR (elliott.russell@state.co.us)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>, Patrick Lennberg - DNR <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>, Poppy Staub <PStaub@geosyntec.com>, "Jonathan Gillen (JGillen@Geosyntec.com)" <JGillen@geosyntec.com>, Justin Raglin <Justin.Raglin@newmont.com>, Justin Bills <Justin.Bills@newmont.com>, Wendy Conley <Wendy.Conley@newmont.com>

Hi Tim,

Please see the extension request for Amendment 13 attached and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Katie



Katie Blake

SENIOR ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company

Victor, CO 80860

O 719.689.4048

M 719.237.3442

NEWMONT.COM



20200507_ExtensionRequest-signed.pdf

171K